
1. As the contract period of performance is limited to under 6 months, can you 
please explain if there are expectations of data collection across multiple time 
periods during this scope?   
 
OMCCR expects only one-time data collection through surveys to inform predictive 
models and that programmatic data will be gathered from the past six (6) years that 
the dispensary licensing program has been active for its assessment. 
 

2. Is it assumed that the propoer should have historical data for purposes of 
prediction modeling?   
 
The vendor shall determine whether historical survey data is required for their 
predictive modeling. Historic data of the program can be made available to the 
vendor as needed and appropriate. 
 

3. Does OMCCR have some historical data to utilize in relation to the goals 
stated?  
 
As stated above, OMCCR can provide anonymized historical data regarding medical 
cannabis patients from the length of the program.  OMCCR can also provide data 
from the seed to sale system. 
 

4. Is it assumed that some impact assessment questions or long-term cost 
associations may be narrative based in addition to data informed?   
 
Yes 
 

5. Does OMCCR have the ability to provide the medical cannabis supply data 
from the seed-to-sale system?   
 
Yes, OMCCR can provide anonymized seed to sale data for indicators identified by 
the vendor as required for the predictive modeling or dispensary licensing program 
assessment. 
 

6. Can a propser bid if currently working on achieving compliant status per 
section 1.8D ?   
 
Yes 
 

7. Is subcontracting allowable?   
 
Yes. However, the bidder will have to handle all contracts and business 
requirements for the subcontractors. 

 


